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The land on whi¢h.Spring Hill stands was originally a tract patented in 1695
to Samuel Chew as ''Chew's Resolution Manor'' which came into the hands of Caleb
Dorsey in 1718. Spring Hill was the gift of Caleb Dorsey, of Belmont, to his
daughter Rebecca who married Charles Ridgely, the builder of '"Hampton'' near
Towson, Maryland. It was part of a tract known as ''Rebecca's Lot'',

This fine brick house (laid in English garden wall brick bond) three bays wide and two
bays deep is two and a halfstories high and has a gable roof and wide brick chimneys

set into its north and south walls. A one story semi enclosed porch runs along

its south wall while numerous additions spread northward connecting with one

another of both brick and frame construction. Despite these enlargements Spring

Hill retains its charm and original integrity as well as its wood glen setting.

North of the main house and under separate ownership lies Spring Hill Quarters,
occupied in 1798 by Edward Hill Dorsey and used to house the workers on the
property. Presently owned by Mr. & Mrs. Willjam Filbert it features beamed
ceilings, small, deeply cut window openings and an oriel window addition,.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # D QORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Two square brick pillars capped with cement blocks located
at 4659 Montgomery Road heddwrought iron gates at the entrance
to an avenue of mature trees which leads to the house which facepg
east.

The south wing of the house is a three bay wide,two bay deep
2% story gabled roof brick house (laid in English garden wall
brick bond). '

The double -hung w1ndows on the west facade are decorated
with splayed brick flat arched lintels and holds 12.over-12
lites. All fenestration is proportionally scaled. A chimney is
set into the north and south walls of this wing, in all proba-
bility the original structure.

Six wooden steps lead to an open shed roofed porch running
the length of the west wallsupported by five doric columns. The
entrance on the south b-ay is rectangular and decorated with a
splayed brick flat arched lintel. The south side of the porch is
enclosed }

Two double—hung windows are inset into the south wall formef
by the gable roof and hold six-over-three lites decorated with
stretcher brick flat arched lintels.

Two lite transoms surmount french doors holding 10-10 lites
which enter the porch on the west and are flanked by 10 lite win
dows surmounted by two lite transoms. The south side of the
porch holds three tripartite windows , all holding ten lites
surmounted by two lite transoms and divided by square pillars.
The east elevation holds three 2nd floor double hung wins
dows with 12 over-8 lites decorated with splayed brick flat ar-
ched lintels.

Four brick steps lead to three oval brick steps which in
turn lead to a flat roofed portilo in the south bay, sapported
by doric columns and pilasters and crowned by a cornice. The
entrance door is rsurmountedby a four lite transom. Two first
floor double-hung windows rest north with 12-over 12 lites. .
A one bay wide early brick addition of two and a half storigs rests
on the north wall. 1Its east first and second floor windows hold
12.over.8 lites. A third floor window has a flat wooden sill and
holds 4 lites. A two bay wide shingled frame addition lies on
the north wall of the brick addition. It holds double-hung win-
dows with six-over-six lites and a chimney on the north wall.
Its west elevation holds a first floor entrance on the scuth bay
and a double-hung window with six-over-six lites on its north
bay.
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A second fleoor tri partite window is centered into the west
wall of this addition, each window holding six-over-six lites.
A further shingled ' addition lies north of this, its gabled
roo £ runnlng north-south as all the previous addltlons but a bit
lower in height though it contains two full stones, and holds a
Houble-hung west first and second floor window with six-over-
5ix lites, decorated with shutters.

The east facade of this addition has a north chimney. On
the east wall of this gabled addition is a small enclosed two
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Spring Hill is significant architecturally and historically.

Architecturally it is representative of the fine old brick homes which
dot the Howard County countryside and go back to the Ridgelys and Dorseys
who helped develop the industry and agriculture of the region. Built in
1804 as a summer home, its interior has little changed with its mantles,
stairway and old kitchen of rare charm dating back to 1787 when it was a
log hunting lodge.

Part of a tract known as "Rebecca's Lot", Spring Hill was the gift of
Caleb Dorsey, of Belmont, to his daughter Rebecca, who married Charles
Ridgely, the builder of "Hampton". Originally this tract of land stood on
"Chew's Resolution Manor", originally patented in 1695 to Samuel Chew.but
which early came into the pvssession of Caleb Dorsey of "Hockley" in 1718.

Further north a small stone house which served as a Slave Stockade stands
It is probably the "stone dwelling 30 feet square two stories" occupied
in 1798 by Edward Hill Dorsey, and mentioned in a tax 1ist of this year.

It has access from New Cut Road and later served as a carriage house
for Spring Hi1l. An earthen floor and wooden cells remained until 1914,
when it was converted to a tenant cottage. The beamed ceilings and small
window openings with two feet deep sills are noteworthy. At one time owned
by Mr. & Mrs. Clifford Shaw and now owned by Mr. & Mrs. William Filbert
it serves as a charming residence.
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Information in a pamphlet for the House Tour for the Benefit of the
Endowment Fund of the Glenelg Country School, Howard County, Maryland,
April 27, 1955. (Mimeographed)

Howard County Historical Society, Howard County, In the Heart of
Maryland, 1960 #31. (Map & Historical Information)

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY o DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW (-] ’ » o ’ » [e] ’ - o ’ »
NE (-] ’ - (] 0 »
SE o v » -] ’ -
SW [-] * [ (-] * »

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

.Acreage Justification:

. See Tax Map 31 -
! parcel 8 619-237

1 4.8432 A
p. 5 6.60
P 11.4432 Acres

FORM PREPARED BY _

NAME AND TITLE:

Cleora Thompson, Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & 7zoning/Comprehensive Section

STREET AND NUMBER:

3450 Court House Drive

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Ellicott City Maryland

“Jgtate Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [7] State [ Local (7]

Signature
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Description -2-
Continued

bay wide wooden shed roofed addition. A window is located in the
south bay with six-over-six lites with a three lite transom which
may have been a door originally.

The present door is on the north bay. A latticed open porch
with flat roof and wooden floor is located east. Still north of
this building complex is an additional one bay, one and half
story high, two bay deep gabled roof room. The gabledx% S east-
west and has a chimney on its west wall which holds two second
floor six-lite windows on either side of the brick chimney.

North of this is a one story frame structure with gabled
roof running north-south intersecting @w gable. A rectangular
window on west bay holds an air conditioner and a square window
is located in the east bay. A 15 lite entrance door is on the
east. A one story hip-roofed addition sits in the intersection
of the last two north additions with a square north window and
a paneled east door.

This building complex composed of some five additions is
located on a hill surrounded by mature trees and shrubs. A brick
pathway runs along the east elevation lined with box-wood.



Spring Hill Quarters

Owner: William C. Filbert
4614 New Cut Road
E1Ticott City, Maryland 21043

Acreage: 7.230 Acres
Please see Tax Map 31
Block 1, p. 9, 279-502

NO-3
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Spring Hill Quarters is a three bay wide, four bay deep stone building
which was used as a slave quarters in the early seventeen hundreds.

Its gabled roof runs north-south with brick chimney inset into the
north wall. A central rectangular entrance is located on the south wall
flanked by four-lite casement windows and covered with a gabled roof
supported by scrolled brackets. Two double-hung second floor windows lie
above with six-over-six lites and a similar third story window centered
into the gable.

The north elevation holds a west bay rectangular entrance with eight
lites and a first floor east bay double-hung window with six-over-six
lites. Two similar second floor windows 1ie above while two four-lite
casement windows lie on each side of the brick chimney.

An oriel window with three rectangular windows is located in the
central bay of the east elevation. Four lite casement windows with shutters
1ie on each side while a second floor four lite window 1ies above with a
rectangular double-hung window lying on each side holding six-over-six
lites and six-over-one lites.

The most interesting elevation lies on the west with four first floor
four Tite square casement windows decorated with granite keystones with two
doubTe-hung second floor windows lying above holding six-over-six lites.

A brick chimney rises from the middle of the west wall between two gabled
dormer windows.

An addition is in the process of being built on the north wall of
the house.

Barns 1ie west and north of the quarters while a shingled tent roofed
stone spring house lies east with a batton wood door on its south wall.

The quarters is in excellent condition and used as a charming home
for Mr. & Mrs. Filbert.




—
-
‘- WILLIAM L.
FEARING CO, COMAM .
Hoo0A. ' 4os/ce° OF WHo. co.
Asze JHow o 3 ‘P-:_Z’\ \eo/339
, MILINER )
DP-‘ N 5‘/5—/757 P.s529
\\@ ! esn /:;a.fA. ; 62$> f
585 -532 3 o ;
’ SMORMILT RN l?\( :
CORPORATIY B | RN
h M.Bo-R 18 721/t0  \s58B0 For &,
6.724.-2-FR} NEFRNS (A '
P445 5> MORRIS &, &
&2 SMITH § wr D
_ 157/206 5 181/323 P LN i
“t : é ;
o _H. S, . N :
4 >° P P CELGIN \ ;
. ) ~724/398 NNUATANE
—~ DoNALD E.DoLL 7 $:004; o2 Qeunuss ’
- ONALD E.DOL , - ~.
CWE P.5 86 rebgr?;; Q\Q@s/su BD. OF ED.
- 457/465 \\e z01/39 ST OF Ho. co.
. 11.35A. / 27 619[237 E S pR625 615/13¢
P. 543 / :’/.:44 ?\2\ (‘<e ’ 20.69A.
\ ol . . i
: N P12}
/ o, SPRIN G N
N
, c\?}HLL ; NN
L .
T T e T RUSSELL WL - A
e BAUGHER .
\8) /253
103
P.\o
MAP. 30-P. 30 AN
FRED W,
AIVSER
221165 /C 3. §R. M/
15.00A. ‘NicwHoLS
P\4 /389/574
. : 7 wen AT
_ 4y :o,j/LoucH >
“2ar0/214 /7 A
537/578 ()







3| Dr2
Hsgmw@ HILL

CLEORA BARNES THOMPSON
PLANNING CONSULTANT
HISTORICAL SITES SURVEY







-31 DIsTZ
glgmm HiLL g7

CLEORA BARNES THOMPSON
PLANNING CONSULTANT
HISTORICAL SITES SURvVEV




